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(Scientific Society, Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology (MeitY), Govt. of India)
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Phone: +9I-40-27265587,27267006 Fax: +91-40-2726t658 Web: www.cmet.gov.in

No. C-M ErlH D/SP-4 1 / DGsEr / Lo / zoIs-zo/ ll1 og Date: 11.03.2020

Corrigendum

PROCUREMENT OF 2OO KVA DIESEL GENERATOR SET

Tender Ref. No. : C-MET/HD/SP-41IDGSET/1O/2OL9-2O/LL620
dated LL.O2.2O20

The other terms & conditions of the tender document remain same & unaltered.
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Sr.
No. Query/cla rification Remark/reply

1
Please confirm foundation for DG in
CMET scope or bidder scope.

Foundation design/layout has to be provided
by bidder. Civil work related to lying the
foundation will be carried out bv C-MET.

2

Please confirm supply, laying and
termination of power and control
cables in CMET scope or bidder
scope. If bidder scope, please
confirm the total length of power
and control cable.

Supply, laying and termination of power and
control cables has to be in bidder scope.
Total length of power and control cable is 15
meters each.

3
Please confirm the total height of
exhaust stack.

Total height of exhaust stack required is 12
meters as per recommended. Kindly correct
it to L2 meters instead of 2.5 meters as
specified in specifications.

4

Manufacturer not recommended for
space heater, RTD for your
location. Please confirm your
acceotance.

Space Heaters and Winding & Bearing RTDs

are required for alternator.
Crank case heater is required for engine:

5

Please confirm CEA / State Gov
approval is required or not. If
required, please confirm who will
pay the necessary fees to
authority.

Yes. Required. Fee can be paid by C-MET.

6

We are MSME & NSIC registered
organization. Copies of certificates
attached. Kindly confirm eligibility
of EMD exemption. Also please
confirm EMD amount.

EMD exempted in such case.


